Dweet

Temitope Oluwadare

Project sale Executive

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

As an experienced manager with a proven sales track record at Union Bank Of Nigeria Plc, I offer excellent customer service skills and product knowledge. My adaptability shines in various settings, from managing Habbot Bar and Lounge to excelling in premium retail categories.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

CAFOM Engineering Habbot Bar and Lounge Kentlink Nigeria Ltd

Mamttoss (MNL) Nig. Ltd Union Bank Of Nigeria Plc

Experience

Manager

Habbot Bar and Lounge | Jan 2023 - Now

- · Supervised the daily activities of the lounge.
- Responsible for the recruitment and training of new and old staff.

Loan/Direct Sales Executive

Union Bank Of Nigeria Plc | Jul 2018 - May 2021

• Responsible for the sales of the various bank products and services such as accounts (savings, current, Corporate and SME), Loan processing and recovery to prospective and existing customers of the bank.

Project Manager

CAFOM Engineering | Jan 2017 - Jul 2018

 ${\mbox{\ }}$ Supervised and coordinated construction of building, road, Water retaining structure.

Site Engineer (Intern)

Kentlink Nigeria Ltd | Jul 2013 - Jul 2014

- Worked closely with the Site Engineer and project manager in ensuring that construction works on a 7 floor commercial building was executed successfully
- Carried out various tests on construction materials such as the Schmidt Hammer rebound test on concrete column and slab, concrete cube teston mix design to determine the strength of concrete, slump test to determine the workability of concrete mix and soil sample test to determine the load bearing capacity of soil type.
- successfully interpreted and supervised the structural and architectural design of the building to specification

Site Engineer (Intern)

Mamttoss (MNL) Nig. Ltd | May 2011 - Sep 2011

• Understudied seasoned professionals in road construction as part of a learning process in acquiring a bachelor's degree in civil engineering.

Education & Training

2023 - 2024 University of Portsmouth

MSc Construction Project Management,

2010 - 2016 University of Ilorin

B.Eng. Civil Engineering,